Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: F.A.O. Brian Sheridan - P0986-01

From: Brian Sheridan [mailto:info@odourireland.com]
Sent: 06 October 2014 15:01

To: Caroline Murphy

Subject: re: test

Hi Caroline,
Please when you get an opportunity send through the list of items you have clarified for modelling.
Thanks, -

Brian

Brian A Sheridan B.Sc. M.Sc. Ph.D Eng &
Managing Partner, N4
Unit 32 De Granville Court, 6‘@0
Dublin Rd, é?o‘\\o«
Trim,
Co. Meath, QQ
.\O
Ireland. ROy

Ph: +353 46 9437922 EL
Mob: +353 86 8550401
Fax: + 353 46 9483696 S
Mail: info@odourireland.com QOQ
Web: www.odourireland.ie

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Attention: This email, together with any files transmitted with it is confidential and intended solely for the use of the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom it is
addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information that is subject to copyright and protected by law or which constitutes a trade
secret. If you are not the intended recipient do not copy, use, forward, distribute or disclose its contents, or take any action in reliance on it. If an addressing
or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail or using the contact numbers above at your earliest
convenience and delete the message and attachments from your system. While all reasonable means have been used to ensure that the dataffiles contain
no viruses, the recipient is wholly responsible for ensuring that it is virus free before using it. Odour Monitoring Ireland accepts no responsibility or liability for
any loss or damage suffered by the recipient arising out of or in connection with the use or misuse of the attached file(s).

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 08-10-2014:23:29:48


mailto:info@odourireland.com
http://www.svmanteccloud.com

